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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:18 AM

To: ‘ghsidman @ v-pointnetworks.com'

Cc: George Li; JoAnn Sutton; 'MTRATHEN @brookspierce.com'; James Ball
Subject: RE: V-Point Networks, LLC Redlight Issue

Attachments: vpoint.pdf

Mr. Sidman,

On July 30, 2008, your pending international section 214 application (ITC-214-20080729-00358) became
redlighted. As of February 25, 2009, V-Point Networks, LLC (FRN 0016096653) has nine redlight bills due in the
amount of $14,265.21 (see attachment). This application is subject to dismissal due to failure to pay delinquent
Commission debts.

If you have any questions regarding the above information, please contact our Financial
Operations Group Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by email
at ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can
access our Red Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at

http://www.fcc.gov/debt collection/fag.html. Please contact me directly if you are able to
satisfactorily handle your delinquent debt within 15 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief
Policy Division
International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 11:00 AM

To: 'MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com'

Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li

Subject: RE: V-Point Networks, LLC Redlight Issue

Mr. Trathen,

In response to my November 19, 2008 e-mail, you indicated on that same day that you would learn how your
client intends to handle this debt and advise me. To date, | have not received further information from you.
Commission records show that your FRN (0016096653) is redlighted for indebtedness in of seven redlight bills
due in the amount of $10,497.52, as of February 6, 2009 (see attachment). Our records also show that you have
an additional bill in the amount of $2,753.94 due on Wednesday, February 11, 2009. If this debt is not paid or
payment arrangements made by February 23, 2009, we must dismiss your application.

If you have any questions regarding the above information, please contact our Financial
Operations Group Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by email
at ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can
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access our Red Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at
http://www.fcc.gov/debt collection/fag.html. Please contact me directly if you are able to
satisfactorily handle your delinquent debt within 15 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief
Policy Division
International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

From: MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com [mailto:MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 3:05 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: Re: V-Point Networks, LLC Redlight Issue

Thanks for this information. | will let you know when | learn how the client intends to hand this.

Marcus W. Trathen

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey & Leonard, LLP
Suite 1600, Wachovia Capitol Center

150 Fayetteville Street

P.O. Box 1800 (zip 27602)

Raleigh, NC 27601

(919) 839-0300, ext. 207 (phone)

(919) 839-0304 (fax)

(336) 232-9207 (desktop fax)

mtrathen @brookspierce.com

In accordance with Treasury regulations, any federal tax
advice provided in this communication may not be used

to avoid any federal tax penalty. Such advice is provided
on the basis and with the intent that the advice may not be
used to avoid any federal tax penalty.

"JoAnn Sutton" <JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov> To MTRATHEN @ BROOKSPIERCE.COM
< . >

= "George Li" <George.Li@fcc.gov>
Subject V-Point Networks, LLC Redlight Issue

11/19/2008 03:01 PM

Mr. Trathen,

You may contact our Financial Operations Group Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4), or you can
contact them by e-mail at ARINQUIRIES @fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light
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